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This map by the author shows the 

area northwest of Bedford. Garvey 

Lane is now John Williams 

Boulevard. 

Fig.  1This is looking northwest at the east side of Ingalls Mill No. 3. 
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Fig. 2 This is the mill of the West Bedford Stone Company that later became the Climax Stone 

Co. The view is looking northwest and Spider Creek and the new Hiking Trail along the old 

Milwaukee Railroad is to the left. 

Fig. 3 This view is looking northwest at the Ingalls Mill No. 3. 
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Fig. 4 above & Fig. 5 below. These two pictures are looking northeast at the Ingalls mill that burned in 1918. 

The bottom picture shows the mill after the stacking yard and tramway on the west were enclosed. 
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Fig. 6 This view is looking southwest and shows the Ingalls Mill No. 3 in the lower left, the John 

A. Rowe Stone Co. Mill in the upper left, the Ingalls McClaren Mill in the upper right, and the 

office building for the Ingalls Stone Co. in the middle right. 

Fig. 7 This 1935 aerial view shows the Garvey Lane area which is now John Williams 

Boulevard. The Ingalls McClaren Mill is on the far left and the Ingalls Mill No. 3 is largest 

building left of center. In the far right is the Furst-Kerber Mill No. 1. Compare this picture with 

the Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps and other maps included herein.  
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Fig. 8 This picture is a late 1980s view looking northwest at the Ingalls Mill No. 3. At that time it 

was no longer a stone mill. 

Fig. 9 This picture by the author in 2015 shows the building that had been the Ingalls Mill No. 3 in 

a new role as something besides a stone mill. 
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Fig. 10 top & Fig. 11 below. These two pictures by the author in are looking west at the old Ingalls 

McClaren Mill building. It is now something other than a stone mill. The far left end of the building 

shown on top was razed within a couple of weeks of my taking the picture.  
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Fig. 12 This picture by Tom Rankin is from the Bygone Monon Website. The view is looking west 

along the Bedford & Bloomfield Railroad section of the Monon Railroad. It shows the Rowe Mill 

of the Indiana Limestone Co. on the left and the Ingalls Mill No. 3 on the right. The bottom view is 

a 2015 picture by the author that shows the same view. The railroad has become John Williams 

Boulevard. 

Fig. 13. 
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Fig. 14 Small children who stumble upon this 2015 picture by the author need have no fear. It is an 

entirely different kind of switch.  

Fig. 15 This is the corner stone of the switch house as seen by the author in this 2015 picture. 
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Fig. 16 This picture is from the book The Ellettsville Story and shows the McNeely Stone Co. The 

caption reads that this building was built in 1952 but it must mean that the old mill was 

reconfigured or remodeled at that time. Formerly this was the Ingalls Stone Co. Mill No. 4. 

Fig. 17 This aerial view of about 1940 is looking roughly southwest and show the Ingalls Stone Co. 

Mill No. 4 in the lower middle. The Perry Stone Co. Mill is above and slightly right of the Ingalls 

Mill. McNeely Street runs diagonally across the upper right. It is not known just when the Ingalls 

Mill became the McNeely Mill but by 1970 when Cook acquired it, it was no longer a stone mill. This 

picture was provided by Albert T. Hoadley. 
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Fig. 18 This was the appearance of the Ingalls Mill No. 4 at Ellettsville in the late 1980s. The picture is 

by the author. 

Fig. 19 This picture by the author is looking southeast at the office building for the Ingalls Stone Co. 

in the later 1980s. The Ingalls company was no longer in business at that time. 
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The old Ingalls Mill No. 4 and 

later the McNeely Stone Co.  

Fig. 20 This 2015 Google Earth Image shows the neighborhood in Ellettsville where the Old Ingalls 

Mill No. 4 that later became the McNeely Stone Co. was located. The building now belongs to Cook, 

Inc. 
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This map by the author shows the 

location of limestone mills at 

Ellettsville. The Ingalls Mill No. 4 

that later  became the McNeely Mill is 

circled in red. 
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This map by the author shows the location of limestone mills in the Oolitic area. The Ingalls Mill No. 1 or 

Robin Roost Mill  is circled in red. There are no pictures of it. In 1933 it was destroyed by fire. 
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This is from Sheet No. 18 of the 1920 Sanborn 

Fire Insurance Maps for Bedford. 
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This is from Sheet No. 12 of the 1922 Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps for Bedford. 
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This is from Sheet No. 18 of the 1929 Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps for Bedford. 

Fig. 21 This is Charles Cleveland Ingalls. The picture is from James Guthrie’s A Quarter Century in 

Lawrence County, Indiana. 



 

114 

 

BIBLIOGRAPHY OF WORKS CITED 

NEWSPAPERS 

Bedford Daily Mail October, 1909: August 1913: February, 1918, September, 1918, September, 

 1933: November, 1933. 

Bedford Weekly Mail, April, 1901. 

PUBLIC RECORDS 

Lawrence County Records in Clerks office: 

 Misc. Record Book Numbers 3,4,5,6,9, & 11. 

 Deed Record Book Numbers 39,66,75, & 80. 

 Civil Order Box 236, File 5. 

 

SECONDARY SOURCES 

Batchelor, Joseph. An Economic History of the Indiana Oolitic Limestone Industry.     

 Bloomington: 1944. 

 

Guthrie, James M. A Quarter Century in Lawrence County, Indiana: 1917-1941. Bedford: 1984. 

 

Hopkins, T. C., and Siebenthall, C. E. “The Bedford Oolitic Limestone of Indiana.” In The 21
st
 

 Annual Report of the Department of Geology and Natural Resources, edited by W. S.  

 Blatchley. Indianapolis: 1896. 

 

Ingalls Stone Company, Bedford Indiana. Author unknown. Published by the Ingalls Stone  

 Company Bedford, Indiana in 1953. 

 

Stuckey, Clay W. “Origins of the Indiana Limestone Company.” Unpublished manuscript.  

 Bedford: 1990. 

 

  


